
Page

Agenda item 34:
Draft International Covenants on Human Rights

(continued)
Article 12 of the draft Covenant on Civil

and Political Rights (concluded) • • • • • •• 249
Article 13 of the draft Covenant on Civil

and Political Rights. • . • • • • • • • • • • • • 251

A/C.3/SR.959

Tuesday, 17 November 1959,
ar 3.30 p.m,

THIRD COMMITTEE, 959th
MEETING

5. Mr. ROMERO (Ecuador) supported the motion for
the closure of the debate.

The motion was carried by 22 votes to 10, with 34
ebetentione.
6. Mr. RUDA (Argentina) considered that the five­
Power text (A/C.3/L.812/Rev.2) was not a new pro­
posal but was indeed an amendment to article 12.
Paragraphs 1 and 2 were identical with sub-para­
graphs (!!:) and (2) of paragraph 1 of the text submitted
by the Commission on Human Rights (E/2573, annex
I B). The differences were in paragraph 3, which
corresponded to the first part of paragraph 1 of
article 12, and consisted merely of deletions and
revisions in accordance with the definition in rule
131 of the rules of procedure of the General Assem­
bly. The five-Power amendment changed only the
form of the article, and not its substance; the basic
principle remained unaltered,

7. Furthermore, the five-Power amendment was
based on the Argentiue amendment (A/C.3/L.804),
which had not been withdrawn but had been replaced
by the amendment contained in document A/C.3/
L.812, as the Argentine representative had made
clear at the 956th meeting. That amendment in turn
had been replaced ~JY revised versions (A/C.3/L.812/
Rev.L and A/C.3/L.812/Rev.2}. Consequently, fr-om
the point of view of both form and substance the five­
Power text must be constdered an amendment.

8. Lastly, due regard must be paid to the good faith
of the sponsors. He therefore asked that in accord­
ance with rule 131 of the rules of procedure of the·
General Assembly the five-Power text should be put
to the vote first.

9. The CHAIRMAN said that it was for the Com­
mittee to decide the question.

It was decided, by 57 votes tol, with 12 abstentions,
to vote first on the five-Power text (A/C.3/L.812/
Rev.2).

10. At the request of Mr. ROMERO (Ecuador), the
CHAIRMAN put the proposedtext (A/C.3/L.812/Rev.2)
to the vote paragraph by paragraph.

Paragraph 1 was adopted by 71 votes to none, with
2 abstentions.

Paragraph 2 was adopted by 70 votes to none, with
3 abstentions.

11. The CHAIRI\1.AN said that the representative of
Iraq had asked for a separate vote on the words
"public order (ordre public)" in paragraph 3.

12. Mr. BOlJQUIN (France) felt that if the words
"public order" were rejected, they should be replaced
by the words "public safety", which appeared in the
text submitted by the Commission on Human Rights.

13. Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) asked that if
the words "ordre public IT were retained in the

249

ARTICLE 12 OF THE DRAFT COVENANT ON CIVIL
AND POLITICAL RIGHTS (E/2573, ANNEX I B)
(concluded)

1. The CHAIRMAN said that at the preceding meeting
the Ceylonese representative had pointed out that the
text proposed in the revised five-Power amendment
(A/C.3/L.812/Rev.2) which was to replace article 12
of the draft Covenant submitted by the Commission
on Human Rights (E/2573, annex I B), was not really
an amendment, and he had asked that in accordance
with rule 132 of the rules of procedure of the General
Assembly the proposals should be put to the vote in
the order in which they had been submitted. But even
if the revised text of the five-Power amendment could
not be regarded as a true amendment, it replaced
various other texts which unquestionably were amend­
ments. She suggested that the Committee should
decide what would be the most suitable voting order,
as it was authorized to do under rule 132 of the rules
of procedure.

2. Mr. BOULOS (Lebanon) said that at the previous
meeting he had moved the closure of debate in accord­
ance with rule 118 of the rules of procedure.

3. Mr. COLUCCI (Italy) thought that the debate
should not be closed before the Committee had had
the opportunity of considering the Ceylonese repre­
sentative's proposal. The order of voting would be
crucial; the Canadian and Netherlands amendments
had been withdrawn in favour of the five-Power text,
and moreover that text had replaced the Argentine
amendment (A/C.3/L.804).

4. Mr. BOULOS (Lebanon) said that his motion for
the closure of the debate related only to the debate on
article 12 and not to the question of the voting order.

Draft International Covenants on Human Rights (E/2S73,
annexes I .11I, Al2907 and Add. 1-2, Al2910 and Add.l·6,
Al2929, Al4149, A1C.3/L.n8, AlC.3/L.78S-786, AlC.31
L.790·79S, AlC.3/L.797-799, AlC.3/L.801.803, AlC.3/
L.80S.808, AlC.3/L.812/Rev.2, AlC.3/L.813) (continued)

AGE NDA IT E M 34

CONTENTS

FOURTEENTH SESSION

Official Records

Chairman: Mrs. Georgette CISELET (Belgium).

United Nations RE C E \V E C

GENERAL ~ ~qJlfN \900

ASSEMBLY ,:9f.\RY

..

I
I

I
I,
I

I
I.

,
I
l
I
','

~

I

I
I
i.
I
I
1
I
I
I
I
I

;,j'
>"

re of the

t Repub-

1960-2,025

lned text
rule 131
complete
n Human
would be

12 of the
proposed
!Ut to the

iere was
le 12 as
s and the
that the
o choose
irm, and

::I of the



250 General Assembly - Fourteenth Session - Third Committee

t59th
EETING

r 1959.
lOp.m.

'OR K

ion for

vith 34

l five­
w prc­
ile 12.
-para­
mitted
annex
which

l 1 of
is and
n rule
ssem­
ly the
basic

~was

•.804),
olaced
.IC.S/
made
nturn
,.812/
frorn
five-

I faith
card­
of the­
ie put

Com-

tions,
.812/

I, the
:ev.2)

with

with

ve of
ords

ords
laced
n the
ghts.

at if
the

t.959

English text they be put in italics and not in quotation
marks.

14. Mr. LOPEZ (Philippines), referring to the
French representative's suggestion, pointed out that
the rules of procedure did not provide for the sub­
mission of a conditional proposal.

15. Mr. BOUQUIN (France) said that he had pro­
posed the substitution in question on two occasions.
and until now there had been no objection to it. How­
ever, since the Philippine representative did not
accept the proposal, he would withdraw it.

The words "public order (ordre public)" were
adopted by 58 votes to none, with 15 abstentions.

Paragraph 3 was adopted by 67 votes to 1, with 3
abstentions.

16. The CHAIRMAN asked the Committee to vote on
the Irish amendment (A/C .3/L.813) to paragraph 4 of
the five-Power text (A/C.3/L.812/Rev.2).

17. Mr. BOULOS (Lebanon) and Mr. CALAMARI
(Panama) asked for a separate vote on the words
"unless lawfully exiled".

18. Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) said that the Committee had decided tovote first
on the five-Power text, and had taken no decision
about the vote on the Irish proposal. That proposal
could not be regarded as a sub-amendment to the
five-Power amendment in the sense in which that
amendment constituted an amendment to article 12 of
the text of the Commission on Human Rights. The
effect of the Irish proposal was purely to restore the
substance of the original text, with only slight draft­
ing changes.

19. Moreover, if the Irish proposal was voted on
first, delegations which wished to improve the text
but were not however prepared to give up paragraph
4 of the five-Power amendment at the current stage
would find themselves in a difficult situation. He
therefore considered that it would be to the Irish
r-epresentattve's advantage not to press for her
amendment to be voted on first. It would then t3 for
the Committee to decide on the procedure to be
followed, and it could, if necessary, reverse its
previous decision. The matter was not merely one
of form; there was an issue of substance involved.

20. Miss MacENTEE (Ireland) said that her amend­
ment was a compromise between article 12, para­
graph 2, drafted by the Commission on Human Rights
and paragraph 4 of the five-Power amendment. She
left it to the Committee to decide whether her pro­
posal was in fact a sub-amendment or not. If the
decision was in the negative, she requested that,
should paragraph 4 of the five-Power textbe rejected,
paragraph 2 of the Commisston's text should be put
to the vote next.

21. Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) said that
the Committee should decide whether the Irish amend­
ment should be voted on first as a sub-amendment.

22. Mr. FARHADI (Afghanistan) agreed with the
United Kingdom representative. The Committee should
decide on the order in which the texts would be voted
on. If it ruled on the substance of the Irish amend­
ment, the representative of Ireland would be unable
to obtain satisfaction whatever the decision; for if the
amendment were judged to be identical in substance

to the text of the Commission on Human Rights, it
woulJ not be a sub-amendment, while if it were con­
sidered a compromise, it could be argued that, since
it was closer than the other proposal to the original
text it should be voted on second.

23. Mr. BOULOS (Lebanon) said that the Commit­
tee's decision. under rule 132 of the rules of pro­
cedure of the General Assembly, not to follow the
order of submission had related only to the five­
Power amendment. and applied to all of the para­
graphs of the text proposed therein.

24. Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Repub­
lics) did not think that the Committee could reverse
its decision to vote on the five-Power amendment
first. Paragraph 4 of that text should be voted on, and
if it was rejected the Irish amendment could then be
put to the vote. That was the normal procedure and
the one that should be followed. The Irish delegation,
moreover, did not appeal' to have any objection toIts
text being voted on after the five-Power text.

25. The CHAIRMAN observed that the Committee's
decision at the beginning of the meeting did not apply
to the Irish amendment to paragraph 4 of the five­
Power text.

26. Miss MacENTEE (Ireland) said that she was pre­
pared to withdraw her delegation's sub-amendment if,
instead of facilitating the Committee's work, it was
likely to set off a procedural debate. She wished to
make it clear that paragraph 2 as drafted by the
Commission on Human Rights was entirely acceptable
to her delegation. On the other hand, her delegation
could not accept the word "arbitrarily" in paragraph
4 of the five-Power text, and if thatword was retained
it would be compelled to vote agatnst the paragraph
as a whole.

27. The CHAIRMAN put the word "arbitrarily· in
paragraph 4 of the five-Power amendment (A/C.3/
L.812/Rev.2) to the vote.

The word "erbitrarily" was adopted by 29 votes to
20, with :]0 abstentions.

Paragraph 4 of the five-Power text was adopted by
44 votes to 6, with 22 abstentions.

Article 12 as a whole, in the text proposed by the
five Powers, was adopted by 58 votes to I, with 11
abstentions.

28. Miss IMRU (Ethiopia) said that she had voted
against the word "arbitrarily" because the right of
everyone to enter his own country should not be made
subject to any restrictions.

29. Mrs. CASUSO (Cuba) said that she had opposed
the word "arbitrarily" because the Constitution of
her country expressly prohibited exile in any form.
She had unfortunately been obliged, as a result, to
abstain in the votes on paragraph 4 and on article 12
as a whole.

30. Mrs. Aguilar DE COLMANT (Honduras) said that
she had acted in the same way as the representative
of Cuba, for the same reasons.

31. Mr. VAN HEUVEN (United States of America)
said that article 12 in the form in which it had just
been adopted by the Committee did not appear to
differ appreciably from the text of the article drafted
by the Commission on Human Rights. Paragraphs 1
and 2 stated two general principles dealing with the

~

I
I
I
~

•
I

J

1

I
•
I
I
t
t

I
1
I
I
I

j



959th meeting-17 November 1959

~::atbu:t&*~Mv:".

unan Rights, it
if it were con-
~ed that, since
to the original

I

t the Commit- I
l rules of pro- i
t to follow the
ly to the five-
ll of the para- 'r

ootaltst Repub-
: could reverse
'er amendment
e voted on, and
It could then be
procedure and

'ish delegation,
objection to-Its
r text.

le Committee's
g did not apply
4 of the five-

at shewas pre-
-amendment if,
s work, it was
She wished to
drafted by the
rely acceptable ~

her delegation I" in paragraph
d was retained
the paragraph I

!lXbitrarily· in I
:lment (A/C.3/ •

by 29 votes to

vas adopted by

roposed by the
s to 1, with 11

~

I
she had voted ):e the right of
Id not be made I
le had opposed I•:::onstitution of I~ in any form.
s a result, to Id on article 12

~
luras) said that Irepresentative •

\
s of America) Iilch it had just
not appear to Iarticle drafted

IParagraphs 1
ealmg with the

j

right to liberty of movement within a country and with
freedom to leave any country. Paragraph 3 set out
the restrictions to which those principles were sub­
ject. He noted that the term "reasonable restrictions"
was not used in paragraph 3. Nevertheless, it was the
VIew of his delegation that the term "public order
(ordre public)" incorporated the idea of due process
of law, which was the very standard of reasonable­
ness. It was for that reason that his delegation was
of the view that paragraph 3 was an improvement on
the text drafted by the Commission on Human Rights.
32. With respect to paragraph 4, he would have pre­
ferred to have it state the right first and then give
the exceptions to it. For that reason his delegation
would have preferred the text of the Irish amendment
to paragraph 4 of the five-Power text.
33. Mr. FARHADI (Afghanistan) thanked the Irish
representative for having drawn attention to the
dangers involved in subjecting the right of everyone
to enter his own country to the general restrictions
set out in paragraph 3 of the five-Power text. His
delegation had been happy to vote for the new version
of article 12.

34. Mr. ROMERO (Ecuador) pointed out that his
delegation had been opposed to placing the right stated
in article 12 under any restrictions other than those
already defined in articles 4 and 5 of the draft Cove­
nant, as it had stated at the 95'/th meeting. It could
not agree to limitations on any of the rights pro­
claimed in the Covenants, except in cases where the
very existence of a State or other human rights were
threatened.

35. Mr. SUTANTO (Indonesia) said that article 12as adopted by the Committee was preferable to the
article drafted by the Commission on Human Rights
both in content and in form. His delegation had no
objection to the terms "public order (ordre public)"
or "arbitrarily". It had therefore voted for their
inclusion and for article 12 as a whole.
36. Mrs. DE ARENAS (Guatemala) said that sheendorsed the principles proclaimed in article 12, but
had had to vote against the article because she had
been unable to agree to the word "arbitrarily", which
might be used to justify the perpetration of injustices
by the authorities. Her delegation wished to state that
exile was prohibited under the Guatemalan Consti­
tution.

37. Mr. MONTEZUMA HURTADO (Colombia) said
that he had abstained from voting on the word "arbi­
trarily" and on article 12 as a whole for the same
reasons as those given by the Guatemalan repre­
sentative.

38. Mr. COLUCCI (Italy) said that he was grateful
to the Irish representattve for having given the Com­
mittee an opportunity to vote on paragraph 4 of the
five-Power proposal. He thanked all the delegations
which had co-operated in drafting a text for article
12 that adequately conveyed the Committee's inten­
tions.

ARTICLE 13 OF THE DRAFT COVENANT ON CIVIL
AND POLITICAL RIGHTS (E/2573, ANNEX I B)

39. Baron D'ANETHAN (Belgium) said that his dele­
gation's amendment (A/C.3/L.786) to article 13 of
the draft Covenant submitted by the Commission on

251

Human Rights (E/2573, annex I B) did not call for any
comment. That article, which was designed to protect
aliens against arbitrary expulsion, obviously applied
only to aliens who were lawfully established in a
country and were remaining there for a long period.
The purpose of his country's amendment was to make
that quite clear.
40. Mr. BAROR (Israel) emphasized that his dele·~
gation's amendments (A/C.3/L.790) were of a purely
editorial nature. The Covenants would have to be
interpreted by the courts and their wording should be
as precise and clear as possible. It was therefore
particularly important that the same idea should
always be expressed in the same terms. In order to
ensure the necessary consistency, his delegation pro­
posed that the wording of article 13 should be brought
into line with that of article 9, paragraph 1. It also
thought that article 13, in its existing form, was too
long. The phrase "or a person or persons especially
designated by the competent authority" contributed
nothing essential and should preferably be deleted.
Furthermore, any question of delegation of powers
was a matter for domestic legislation. It was not the
function of the Covenant to specify how the competent
authority called upon to review the case of an alien
threatened with expulsion should be constituted.

41. He drew attention to the fact J .... 'it the expression
"State Party to the Covenant" was t.cequent1yrep1aced
in other articles by expressions which were similar
but not identical.

42. Mr. FARHADI (Afghanistan) pointed out that the
French and Spanish translations of the second amend­
ment contained in document A/C.3/L.790 did not
completely correspond to the English original. In the
French text, it was merely a question of deleting the
words "ou par une ou p1usieurs personnes speoiale­
ment designees par ladi'te autorite" while retaining
the last words of the article, "en ce faisant repre­
senter ~ cette fin".
43. The CHAIRMAN said that the Secretariat would
issue a corrigendum aligning the French and Spanish
texts with the original text of the second Israel
amendment.

44. Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) felt that
article 13, as drafted by the Commission on Human
Rights, was entirely acceptable.
45. The Belgian delegation wished to give the benefitof the article only to aliens lawfully established in
the territory of a State. While the Committeewas free
to adopt the Belgian suggestion of limiting the cate­
gories of aliens who would benefit, he was not sure
that the insertion of the word "established" would
prove a very happy solution. Whereas most of the
articles of the draft Covenant applied to all indi­
viduals irrespective of their status, article 13 con­
cerned aliens only. It was therefore extremely limited
in scope and he wondered whether it was desirable to
limit its scope still further by inserting a word which
was, moreover, lacking in precision and would make
it possible for States to give their own definition of
the requirements to be met.

46. With regard to the first Israel amendment, he
pointed out that article 9 dealt with one of the most
important rights of the human person. Article 13 dealt
with a somewhat different question, that of the alien
expelled by administrative decision because he was



General Assembly - Fourteenth Session - Third Committee
251

t call for any
led to protect
ously applied
lblished in a
, long period.
was to make

tat his dele..
e of a purely

have to be
ng should be
as therefore
idea should
. In order to
legation pro­
d be brought
ph 1. It also
irm, was too
is especially
contributed
be deleted.

11 of powers
.was not the
B competent
l of an alien
ltuted,

~ expression
rtly replaced
rere similar

out that the
eond amend­
790 did not
gtnal, In the
deleting the
ss speoiale­
le retaining
sant repre-

tarfat would
and Spanish
iond Israel

n) felt that
n on Human

.the benefit
ablished in
eewas free
19the cate­
as not sure
hed" would
nost of the
;0 all indi­
ile 13 con­
iely limited
esirable to
word which
vould make
efinition of

ndment, he
ofthe most
cle13dealt
)f the alien
:se he was

I

I
j
\

i
j
~

252

considered undesirable. Such a decision was required
to be reached in accordance with law, and that was
equivalent to saying that the grounds should be estab­
lished by law. There was no need to require a pro­
cedure prescribed by law because the procedure of
actual expulsion was very simple. Article 9 and
article 13 were not therefore comparable. In the case
of expulsion of an alien, it was sufficient to require
that such expulsion should be in accordance with the
law, that the decision should be reached in full knowl­
edge of the facts and that the person concerned should
have an opportunity to submit representations. His
delegation could not therefore support the first Israel
amendment, nor-for that matter-the second one.
Although the phrase which had been criticized did
lengthen the article, he did not think that was suf­
ficient reason for its deletion. In some countries, the
expulsion of an alien was a matter for a judicial
authority, but in others that was not the case. It was
to the latter countries that the Commission on Human
Rights had wished to suggest the following solution,
without, however, making it mandatory: if, under
their domestic laws, an administrative authority had
competence in matters of expulsion, such adminis­
trative authority should have the possibility of dele­
gating its powers to an outside person or persons,
for example, to a judicial officer. In other words, the
Commission on Human Rights had sought to provide
the alien with a further safeguard.

47. Mr. BAROODY (Saudi Arabia) said that as no
attempt had been made to include in article 13 a pro­
vision concerning the right of asylum and extradition,
it should be possible to adopt the article without
delay. He shared the views of the United Kingdom
representative with regard to the Belgian amendment
(A/C.3/L.786). The insertion of the word "established"
would have the effect of excluding one category of
aliens from the benefit of article 13, namely, visitors
or tourists who were in the territory of a State for a
short time and had neither their home nor their place
of business there. It seemed undesirable to leave that
category of aliens no recourse against a possible
expulsion order. If a tourist who had arranged to
spend several months in a country was, after one
week, made the subject of an expulsion order for
which no reasons were given, he shoul i have an
opportunity to defend himself. He was therefore un­
able to support the Belgian amendment.

48. Mr. FARHADI (Afghanistan) said that the word
"established" had a very definite and precise mean­
ing. An alien cculd not be considered to be established
in a country unless he exercised a trade or profession
and had his home there. The Belgian representative
should either withdraw his amendment or find some
more general term than the one hehadproposed. With
regard to the amendments contained in document
A/C.3/L.790, he shared the views expressed by the
United Kingdom representative and believed that it
would be preferable to retain the text submitted by
the Commission of Human Rights.

49. Baron D'ANETHAN (Belgium) said that his dele­
gation had not wished to limit the scope of article 13
or to deprive some aliens of the safeguards which
they were entitled to expect from the law. Clearly,
any alien, even one on a brief visit, could ask to be
informed of the reasons for his expulsion. The Bel«
gian amendment was in fact designed to give special
protection to lawfully established aliens, without

depriving those not so qualified of the benefit of the
provisions of the article. An individual who had his
place of business, his property and his home in a
foreign country should enjoy certain privileges. Iu
many cases, such persons had had to apply for special
authorization from the host State and the latter, by
granting it, had assumed a certain obligation towards
him and could not therefore deny him certain safe­
guards. That category of aliens permanently estab­
lished in a country deserved all the more attention
because of its greater vulnerability. It was, in fact,
the one likely to suffer most as a result of expulsion.
There was a growing tendency, evidenced by certain
recent international instruments, to grant aliens an
increasingly favourable status the longer they stayed
in the country. His delegation therefore proposed a
revised amendment consisting in the addition to
article 13 of a new paragraph reading as follows:
"These safeguards shall constitute the minimum
guarantees which shall be enjoyed by an alien regu­
larly resident in the territory for more than ten
years."

50. The CHAffiMAN said it seemed to her that the
Belgian representative's proposal in fact constituted
a new amendment; she pointed out that the time limit
for the submission of amendments had expired.

51. Mr. REY (Venezuela) endorsed the views of the
representatives of the United Kingdom, Saudi Arabia
and Afghanistan with respect to the Belgian amend­
ment. By seeking to protect an alien who was law­
fully "established" in the territory of a State against
arbitrary expulsion, it would deprive the ordinary
visitor of any safeguards. If the Belgian amendment
were adopted, States could avail themselves of article
13 to expel persons not permanently resident in their
territory whom they considered undesirable. The
wording proposed by the CommissiononHumanRights
on that point should therefore be retained.

52. Mr. COLUCCI (Italy) said that there was a dis­
crepancy between the English and the F'r ench verstons
of article 13 in the text of the Commission on Human
Rights. According to the French text, only an alien
who was lawfully within the territory could invoke the
protection of the article, whereas, according to the
English text, the article would apply even to aliens
who, for any reason, temporarily left the territory in
which they resided. The English text of the article
was therefore broader than the French. The insertion
of the word "established" would increase the dis­
crepancy between the two versions since the French
text would then stress the fact that the alien, in order
to enjoy the protection of the article, had to be within
the territory of the State in which he normally re­
sided.

Mr. LIMA (Brazil) said that Brazil, which was a
country of immigration, had expelled, and would con­
tinue to expel, undesirable aliens, but that, under the
legislation in force, the parties concerned could
appeal to a court if they considered the decision
against them to be unjustified. His delegation was
therefore in favour of the principle expressed in
article 13. It would vote for the first Israel amend­
ment, but abstain from voting on the second, which
seemed less useful. Adoption of the Belgian amend­
ment did not appear advisable, since it would have
the drawback of excluding from the protection of the
article aliens who were in transit through or only
temporarily residing in the territory of a State.



@,$aa •••R.

959th meeting-17 November 19fi9 253

.
I

I
I•
I

l
I
I
I
I
I
.~ Litho. in U.N.

·,?dd.·W?i,!\ .

ad of the benefit of the
individual who had his
rty and his home in a
certain privileges. In

had to apply for special
tate and the latter, by
tain obligation towards
leny him certain safe­
as permanently estab­
all the more attention
lbility. It was, in fact,
s a result of expulsion.
V, evidenced by certain
its , to grant aliens an
the longer they stayed
therefore proposed a

Lg in the addition to
oh reading as follows:
astltute the minimum
oyed by an alien regu­
~y for more than ten

ieemed to her that the
osal in fact constituted
out that the time limit

mts had expired.

lorsed the views of the
Kingdom, Saudi Arabia
to the Belgian amend­
in alien who was law­
itory of a State against

deprive the ordinary
;he Belgian amendment
.1 themselves of article
lently resident in their
red undesirable. The
ission on Human Rights
le retained.

1 that there was a dis­
nd the Frenchvarsfons
Commission on Human
.ch text, only an alien
ritory could invoke the
-eas, according to the
1 apply even to aliens
ily left the territory in
ish text of the article
French. The insertion
mld increase the dis­
sions since the French
that the alien, in order
rticle, had to be within
vhlch he normally re-

, Brazil, which was a
pelled, and would con­
ms, but that, under the
'ties concerned could
nsidered the decision
d. His delegation was
rinctple expressed in
he first Israel amend-
on the second, which

of the Belgian amend­
i, since it would have
n the protection of the
'ansft through or only
rItory of a State.

\

I,
f
I

t
l
I

I
l

54. Mrs. ANEGAY (Morocco) pointed out that the
Spanish equivalent of the Frenchwords "quisetrouve"
was "que se encuentra", and not "admitido".

55. Mr. ASSAR (Iran) did not think it would be desir­
able to insert the word "established", for article 13
was broad in scope and should be applied as widely
as possible. Since the representative of Belgium
wished to give special protection to aliens lawfully
established in a country, he had taken the right course
it. proposing the addition of a new paragraph relating
more particularly to that category of aliens. Article
13 would thus retain its general character.

56. The words "State Party to the Covenant" should
be deleted, since they might be interpreted as mean­
ing that an alien in the territory of a State- which was
not a Party to that Convention had no recourse againstan arbitrary measure of expulsion, especially since
those words did not appear in the preceding articles.
57. Despite. the explanation which had been given by
the United Kingdom representative, he was not clear
as to the meaning of the phrase which the representa­
tive of Israel proposed should be deleted. The words
"competent authority" seemed sufficiently explicit,
as they referred to any person or group of persons
qualified to deal with a particular matter.

58. Furthermore, article 13 was very long. Thatwasimmaterial, if all the words had a specific legal
connotation, but the phrase "to submit the reasons
against his expulsion and to have his case reviewed"
might perhaps be replaced by the words "to defend
himself", or some such formula. He would welcome
the views of other representatives on that point.
59. Mr. BAROR (Israel) said that, in view of the
observations by the United Kingdom representative,
he thought it preferable to withdraw his first amend­
ment. With regard to the second, the competent au­
thority might be either a judicial or an administrative
authority. He therefore saw no point in retaining the
phrase his delegation had ?roposed should be deleted,
since ::.t merely defined the words "competent author­
ity". In any event, he wished to make it clear that in
proposing its deletion, he had not intended to limit the

right of any alien to have his case reviewed by the
competent authority.
60. Mrs. MANTZOULINOS (Greece) agreed that the
phrase in question was superfluous, slnce the compe­
tent authority was the aui.b.ority officially designated
to deal with a particular matter, the procedure to be
followed being defined by law. She was not sure that
she had fully grasped the explanation given by the
United Kingdom representative. She noted that the
commentary on the text of article 13 merely pointed
out that the article had been based on article 32 of the
Convention relating to the Status of Refugees of 28
July 1951 (A/2929, chap. VI, para. 64»)/ She would
be grateful for any light which could be shed on that
point by the Director of the Division of Human Rights
of the United Nations Secretariat or by the repre­
sentatives who had taken part in the drafting of the
Commission on Human Rights text.
61. Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) said that
the competent authority referred to in article 1~ was
in some cases an administrative authority, as the
representative of Israel himself had indicated. In the
interest of aliens, such an authority should be able
to refer cases of expulsion to an absolutely independ­
ent authority, which might or might not be judicial.
If the phrase in question were deleted, there would
obviously be no difficulty in cases where the compe­
tent authority was a court or a judge. On the other
hand, if the competent authority were, for example, a
government department, it could not, wel'", it to com­
ply with the article, invite an outsidepersonto under­
take a review of the case, if the last phrase were
deleted.

62. Mr. MATHIEU (Canada) hoped thh.t the vote on
article 13 would not be taken until the following meet­
ing in order that he might have an opportunity of
studying the arguments put forward by the oponsors
of amendments.

The meeting rose at 6 p.m,

!J United Nations Conference of Plenipotentiaries on the Status of
Refugees and Stateless Persons held at Geneva, Sw.tzer-Iand, from 2 to
25 July 1951, Final Act and Coventic\D relating to the Status of Refuv,ees
(United Nations publication, Sales No.: 1951.N.4).

77301-June 1960-2,025

I
I


	biton0001D08
	biton0001D09
	biton0001D10
	biton0001D11
	biton0001D12



